HOMER CITY COUNCIL 491 E. PIONEER AVENUE HOMER, ALASKA www.cityofhomer-ak.gov



REGULAR MEETING 6:00 P.M. MONDAY AUGUST 10, 2015 COWLES COUNCIL CHAMBERS

MAYOR BETH WYTHE
COUNCIL MEMBER FRANCIE ROBERTS
COUNCIL MEMBER DAVID LEWIS
COUNCIL MEMBER BRYAN ZAK
COUNCIL MEMBER BEAUREGARD BURGESS
COUNCIL MEMBER GUS VAN DYKE
COUNCIL MEMBER CATRIONA REYNOLDS
CITY ATTORNEY THOMAS KLINKNER
CITY MANAGER KATIE KOESTER
CITY CLERK JO JOHNSON

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

Worksession 4:00 p.m. and Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m. in Homer City Hall Cowles Council Chambers.

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Department Heads may be called upon from time to time to participate via teleconference.

2. AGENDA APPROVAL

(Addition of items to or removing items from the agenda will be by unanimous consent of the Council. HCC 1.24.040.)

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS UPON MATTERS ALREADY ON THE AGENDA

4. RECONSIDERATION

5. CONSENT AGENDA

(Items listed below will be enacted by one motion. If separate discussion is desired on an item, that item may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed on the Regular Meeting Agenda at the request of a Councilmember.)

- A. Homer City Council unapproved Regular meeting minutes of July 27, 2015. City Clerk. Recommend adoption.
- B. **Memorandum 15-127,** from Mayor, Re: Appointment of Barbara Howard to the Public Safety Building Review Committee.

C. **Ordinance 15-30,** An Ordinance of the Homer City Council Amending the FY 2015 Operating Budget by Appropriating a 25% Match to the Waddell Road Improvement Legislative Grant in the Amount of \$357,500 From the Homer Accelerated Roads and Trail Program (HART) Fund; Authorizing the Purchase of the Waddell Property in Support of the Waddell Road Improvement Project; and Authorizing the City Manager To Execute All Appropriate Documents. City Manager/Public Works Director. Recommended dates: Introduction August 10, 2015, Public Hearing and Second Reading August 24, 2015.

Memorandum 15-134 from Public Works Director as backup.

D. **Resolution 15-068,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Adopting the Bylaws for the Cannabis Advisory Commission. City Clerk/Cannabis Advisory Commission.

Memorandum 15-129 from Cannabis Advisory Commission as backup.

- E. **Resolution 15-069,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Supporting the Alaska Marine Highway System. Mayor.
- F. **Resolution 15-073,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Awarding a Contract in an Amount Not to Exceed \$20,000 to Northern Economics to Prepare a Graduated Rate Structure, and Also Linear Rate Structure for Comparison, Amending the Port of Homer Terminal Tariff Moorage Rates to Incorporate a 32% Rate Increase Over Ten Years to Fund the Port and Harbor Reserves as Recommended in the Northern Economics November 2013 Rate Study; and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. Lewis/Port and Harbor Advisory Commission.

Memorandum 15-137 from Port and Harbor Director as backup.

6. VISITORS

- A. Kachemak Bay Water Trail Dave Brann, 10 minutes.
- 7. ANNOUNCEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS/BOROUGH REPORT/COMMISSION REPORTS
- A. Borough Report

- B. Commissions/Board Reports:
 - 1. Library Advisory Board
 - 2. Homer Advisory Planning Commission
 - a. Minutes of July 15, 2015
 - 3. Economic Development Advisory Commission
 - 4. Parks and Recreation Advisory Commission
 - 5. Port and Harbor Advisory Commission
 - 6. Cannabis Advisory Commission
- C. Thank you from Sprout Family Services
- 8. PUBLIC HEARING(S)
- A. **2016 BUDGET PRIORITIES**
- B. **Ordinance 15-26,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Accepting and Appropriating a State of Alaska Public Library Assistance Grant for FY 2016 in the Amount of \$6,650 for Books and Library Materials, and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Manager/Library Director. Introduction July 27, 2015, Public Hearing and Second Reading August 10, 2015.
 - Memorandum 15-114 from Library Director as backup.
- C. **Ordinance 15-27,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Providing a Procedure for the Council to Consider Whether to Exclude Certain Properties From the Homer Natural Gas Distribution Special Assessment District. Burgess. Introduction July 27, 2015, Public Hearing and Second Reading August 10, 2015.
- D. **Ordinance 15-28,** An Ordinance of the Homer City Council Repealing and Reenacting Homer City Code Chapter 18.12, Municipal Property Sales, Regarding the Methods and Procedure for Disposing of Interests in Real Property Owned by the City. City Manager.

Introduction July 27, 2015, Public Hearing and Second Reading August 10, 2015.

Memorandum 15-123 from City Manager as backup.

9. ORDINANCE(S)

A. **Ordinance 15-29,** An Ordinance of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending Homer City Code 1.16.040, Disposition of Scheduled Offenses—Fine Schedule, Enacting Homer City Code Chapter 7.16, Vehicles in Beach Areas, and Repealing Homer City Code Chapter 19.16, Vehicles on Homer Spit Beach, to Restrict the Operation, Stopping and Parking of Motor Vehicles in Beach Areas. Lewis/Reynolds. Recommended dates: Introduction August 10, 2015, Public Hearing and Second Reading August 24, 2015.

Memorandum 15-130 from Deputy City Planner as backup. Memorandum 15-131 from Police Chief as backup.

10. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

- A. City Manager's Report
 - Memorandum 15-135 from Public Works Superintendent, Re: Purchase of New 10-Yard Dump Truck
- B. Bid Report

11. CITY ATTORNEY REPORT

12. COMMITTEE REPORT

- A. Public Arts Committee
- B. Permanent Fund Committee
- C. Employee Committee Report
- D. Public Safety Building Review Committee
- E. Vessel Haul-Out Task Force

13. PENDING BUSINESS

- A. **Memorandum 15-118,** from Finance Director and Public Works Director, Re: Water and Sewer Rate Recommendations for 2015. (Postponed from July 27, 2015.)
- B. **Resolution 15-066,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Establishing Conditions Under Which Benefitted Property Owners Will Be Allowed to Connect to the Proposed Kachemak Drive and Shellfish Avenue/South Slope Drive Water Mains Being Installed as Part of Homer Water Storage/Distribution Improvements (Phase I). City Manager/Public Works Director. (Postponed from July 27, 2015.)

Resolution 15-066(S), A Resolution of the Homer City Council Establishing Conditions Under Which Benefitted Property Owners Will Be Allowed to Connect to the Proposed Kachemak Drive And Shellfish Avenue/South Slope Drive Water Mains Being Installed as Part of Homer Water Storage/Distribution Improvements (Phase I). City Manager/Public Works Director.

Memorandum 15-117 from Public Works Director as backup. Memorandum 15-136 from City Manager as backup.

14. NEW BUSINESS

A. **Memorandum 15-128,** from City Clerk, Re: Deferred Assessment for Thom and Seymour for the Homer Natural Gas Special Assessment District.

15. RESOLUTIONS

A. **Resolution 15-070,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Awarding the Contract for the Public Works Equipment Storage Building to the Firm of Steiner's North Star Construction, Inc. of Homer, Alaska, in the Amount of \$82,451 and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Clerk/Public Works Director.

Memorandum 15-132 from Public Works Director as backup.

B. **Resolution 15-071,** A Resolution of the Homer City Council Awarding the Contract for the Old Harbormaster Building Demolition Project to the Firm of Moore & Moore Services, Inc. of Homer, Alaska, in the Amount of \$8,300 and Authorizing the City Manager to Execute the Appropriate Documents. City Clerk.

Memorandum 15-133 from Port and Harbor Director as backup.

C. **Resolution 15-072,** A Resolution of the City Council of Homer, Alaska, Amending the Port of Homer Terminal Tariff No. 600 and the City of Homer Fee Schedule Annual Moorage Rates. Lewis/Port and Harbor Advisory Commission. Recommend public hearing on August 24, 2015.

Memorandum 15-137 from Port and Harbor Director as backup.

- 16. COMMENTS OF THE AUDIENCE
- 17. COMMENTS OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
- 18. COMMENTS OF THE CITY CLERK
- 19. COMMENTS OF THE CITY MANAGER
- 20. COMMENTS OF THE MAYOR
- 21. COMMENTS OF THE CITY COUNCIL
- 22. ADJOURNMENT

Next Regular Meeting is Monday, August 24, 2015 at 6:00 p.m., Committee of the Whole 5:00 p.m., and a Worksession 4:00 p.m. All meetings scheduled to be held in the City Hall Cowles Council Chambers located at 491 E. Pioneer Avenue, Homer, Alaska.